Communities and Partnership Policy and Service Committee Decision Statement



Meeting Date: 21st December 2017

Published: 2nd January

Decision review deadline: 8th January 2017

Implementation of Decisions not called in: 9th January 2017

Each decision set out below will come into force, and may then be implemented at 9.30am on the fourth full working day after the publication date, unless it is subject of a decision review by eight members of General Purposes Committee. [see note on decision review below].

Item	Topic	Decision
	CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS	
1.	Apologies for Absence and Declarations of Interest	Apologies received from Councillors Costello (Councillor Ambrose Smith substituting) and Councillor Manning.
		Councillor Every declared a personal interest in item 5 - Innovate and Cultivate Fund Recommended Applications in respect of one of the applications (Ely St Johns Primary School) and took no part in the discussions or voting on that particular application.
2.	Minutes – 24 th August 2017	It was resolved:
		to approve the minutes of the meeting of 26 th October 2017 as a correct record.
3.	Minute Action Log	The Minute Action log update was noted.
4.	Petitions and Public Questions	None received.

	OTHER DECISIONS	
5.	INNOVATE AND CULTIVATE FUND RECOMMENDED APPLICATIONS	It was resolved to: to confirm agreement to fund through the Innovate and Cultivate Fund the following four applications: a) Ely St John's Primary School. Project name: 25 Year Anniversary Fund: Nurture Model -£5,000 b) Houghton and Wyton Timebank Project name: Houghton and Wyton Timebank in the Community £10,000 c) British Gymnastics Association: Project name: Love to Move £9,999 d) Holy Trinity Church Hildersham: Project name: Parish Nurse Plus -£10,000.
6.	COMMUNITIES AND PARTNERSHIP COMMITTEE REVIEW OF DRAFT REVENUE AND CAPITAL BUSINESS PLANNING PROPOSALS FOR 2018-19 TO 2022-23	Having discussed the report contents, it was resolved to: a) Note the updated overview and context provided for the 2018-19 to 2022-23 Business Plan and the progress made in the development of proposals. b) Note the growing role in supporting delivery of revenue and capital proposals across the organisation and the next steps to take this agenda forward.
7.	FINANCE AND PERFORMANCE REPORT TO THE END OF OCTOBER 2017	It was resolved to note the Finance and Performance report.
8.	DOMESTIC ABUSE AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE - UPDATE ON THE WHITE RIBBON CAMPAIGN PROPOSAL FOR FURTHER	It was resolved: a) To agree to receive a more detailed report on the 'White Ribbon' campaign at the February Committee.

	TRAINING	b) To accept the offer of specialist training for Councillors to be undertaken.
9.	COMMUNITIES AND PARTNERSHIP WORKSHOP AND TRAINING PLAN	It was resolved To agree the training plan and forthcoming workshops.
10.	COMMUNITIES AND PARTNERSHIP COMMITTEE AGENDA PLAN	The published Committee Agenda Plan was noted with the following additions to the formal February Committee meeting: Budget Consultation Feedback Report. Adult Skills Report with recommendations from the January workshop. Community Resilience Strategy.
11.	ORAL UPDATES FROM AREA CHAMPIONS	The Committee noted oral updates provided by the following Councillors: Tierney Every Meschini Joseph

Notes:

- (a) Statements in bold type indicate additional resolutions made at the meeting.
- (b) Requests for review of a decision can be made as indicated below:
 - a. At least 8 elected members of General Purposes Committee to initiate a review of a decision taken by a Policy and Service Committee.
 - b. The request must be submitted in writing to the Monitoring Officer or Chief Executive before the expiry of 3 full working days after the decision has been published and shall specify the reason(s) why the decision should be reviewed.

For more information contact: Rob sanderson Telephone: 01223 699181 /e-mail: rob.sanderson@cambridgeshire.gov.uk